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Roxanne Maher

From: Wayne Donaldson <wdonaldson@ledyard.net>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 1:03 PM

To: William Saums; Roxanne Maher

Cc: Jay Hartling

Subject: Fwd: Bid Waiver

Wayne Donaldson
Director of Facilities
Ledyard Public Schools
wdonaldson@ledyard.net
(860) 464-9255 X 1401
(860) 464-9255

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Wayne Donaldson <wdonaldson@ledyard.net>
Date: Wed, Feb 8, 2023 at 3:43 PM
Subject: Bid Waiver
To: William Saums <WSaums@ledyardct.org>

Bill, the small animal lab at LHS Agricultural Science is looking for some cages for birds, reptiles and small mammals. We
issued a bid and I called and or emailed as many vendors as possible but we received zero bids. I am looking for a waiver
to purchase from Marineland the units. The total price is $32,590 One of the issues is that the space is limited and
Marineland is the only vendor the school could find that had units that would get through the doors and be short
enough to fit under the ceiling.

Wayne Donaldson
Director of Facilities
Ledyard Public Schools
wdonaldson@ledyard.net
(860) 464-9255 X 1401
(860) 464-9255


